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April 9, 1958
R. C. TUCKER, PRES. PHONE MU 2-3241

ADDRESS REPLY TO:
BOX 1659
MIDLAND, TEXAS

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. R. F. Montgomery

Re: Great Western Drilling Company's
State "X" #2, Caprock Queen Field,
Chaves County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The file of the above well was placed in the plugged and abandoned

records before the final plugging record (result of plugging) were filed.
Hence the delay.

Our only change from the approved application was a recovery of
only 1205' of 5 1/2".

Yours very truly,

GREAT WESTERN DRILLING COMPANY

0. E. ;rews
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